IN RERY RIPRR 70
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Oak Ridge, Tennesses
Jme 5, 1956

We Re Mo Prieas, Duyer
Parchasiag Departaet
Indians Univereity
Bleoming ton, Indians
Sudject:

Dear Mr. Priest:

APPLICATION FOR BROAD SPECIVIC LICENSE

¥e wish % scknowledge receipt of as applisatisa from the Departmeat of Physics,

Indiana University, for a broad lioenss.

In order to oontinwe the reviev of this request, ve shall msed the following

information:

1 A4 Mot of the losal Isctope oamittes of the Miysice Departmsat.
T™he Iscteps Coumitiee stould De composed of sueh persoms as a
redislogical safely efficer, & representative of the business
office, and ene or mere persons trained or experienced in the use
of radicastive materiale, whe vwill review and appreve ia advance

the purehase ¢f radioistopes and pesals fer use.

Comsi t4e¢ Chairman and radielegi
indicated.

The
safely officer sheuld be

2. A eopy of your adwinistrative precedures establishing lecal
Isoteps Committee contrel over Wpredwst mterial wee and
precuremsnte These proocsdwres sheuld imslude rediological
safety rules and regulatisas thet will be fellewed bty pereous
that will use the hWyprodust materials.

3.

Clarification of whether or net the 1000 milliewrie possession

11340 vas meant % be a total pescessisa 1imit or & possession
1imd$ fur cash isotepe Atomie Nos. 3 % 03 inslusive. A
pesssesion 1limit should be established ia keeping vith

fasilities swuiladle %o safely handle the materials.

Proad

1icenses are isswd for s possession Limit of from a few
mllicuries to a curie, or more, for asy Wpredwt mterial
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Xre Re No Priost “2e Jwme 5, 1956

between Atomde Nos, 3 to 83, depending on the specific
needs ¢f the iastitution and abilify % safely handle

the material. Any stered wastes or other resctor-

preduced redioisetopes should be included ia the possession
limit requested.

Le A complete deseription of the laboretery facilities available
ia the Piysice Department, as wo have not had any information
on the physieal facilities sinee 1953, TYouwr application
shuld iaclude & oemplote listiag of iastruamts available
in the Piysies Departasat, aleng with handling equipmsut,
shieldiag, and storage facilities.

Se Complete details of your mtinvd of disposing of redicactive
vaste, We note that waste will be buried. Please give
ocondi tiens of éisposal, lecation, packaging, and restrioting
and pooting of the area, In addition, wve would appreciate
clarifisation of the conditiens by which sewer disposal will
be wsed.

A separate application for the possession of Bimmmth 207 ie not nesessary as
this redicisctepe 49 included on & broad license.

Upen receipt of the abeve information we shall contimwe the review of your
requsst for a broad spesific license.

Very truly yours,

for lLestar R. Rogers
Chief, Byprodust Licensing Branch

Isctopes Extension
\/ Division of Civilian Application

Bnclssures
Sanple of Messareh Broad License

CCs ,A+Cele Mitehell
O/ Blosuingten, Indisns
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INDIANA UNIVERSITY
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

BLOOMINGTON  INDIANA ‘ / / ;

June 19, 1956

Mr. Lester K, Rogers, Chief

Byproduct Licensing Branch
lsotopes nxtension

Uivision of Civilian Application
Oak Ridge National Laboratory
Oak nidge, Tennessee

Lear Mr, Rogers:

1 am sending a second copy of our application
form for a byproduct maverial license. Our original has
been changed to read "not more than 500 mc any 1, 5 curies
total", :

Very truly yowrs,

Allan C, G, Mitchell
Chairman
Department of Physics

ACGM:irJ

Bnclosure IW W
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INDIANA UNIVERSITY
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS
BLOOMINGTON . INDIANA

June 11, 1956

Mr, Paul C. Aebersold, Chief
leotopes Livision

Oak iddge National Laboratory
Oak Ridge, Tennessee

Dear Paul:

we put in an application for & byproduct material license for the
use of the Physics Department along the lines you suggested when we talked,
Thie is being held up by someone in the byproduct licensing branch (whose
name 1 cannot read) acting for Mr, lester R, fogers. I am enclosing & copy
of the letter which he wrote to kr, Friest, our purchasing agent, and a

copy of my reply.

1 would think that with the experienced people we have here, there
should be mo trouble in obtaining a byproduct license. Our Chemistry De-
partment, which made an application along the same lines and whose people
are certainly not as experienced as ours, had no difficulty.

will you personally look into this and see what can be done to
get the byproduct license at the earliest possible time sinco our work is
being held up on account of this.

You realize, of course, that we are not rsally interested in a
byproduct license. we would much prefer the old system, on which we have
been operating since 1946 and from which the Atomic Energy Cammission has
benefited (through the use of our disintegration schemes), in which we
order a few hundred millicuries of any isotope in which we have an interest.
These new regulations have been set up by the Commission and as far as 1
can see tend to penalize those pecple who have been working in the field
for a long time and have experience, because they wish to protect themselves
from those industrial users who are just starting in the business.

Very truly yours,

-

Allan C. G, Mitchell
Chairman
Department of Physice
ACGM:r)
gnclosures
@0' ‘/W&WS/ 195 ¢
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IND'ANA UNIVERSITY
DEPARTMENT OF PHYBICS

i S (s

June 29. 1956

Mr, Lester k. Hogers, Chief
pyproduct lLicensing branch
lsotopes wmxtension

Livision of vivilian Application
Qak ridge National Laboratory
Qak Hidge, Tennessee

Lear Mr, rnogers:
I am enclosing two copies of d or
jandliog agiasctive Naterials in the Depariment o
hysics at ana University. I hope that it meets
with your approval,
Very truly yours,
4/’»;,»./
Lawrence M. Langer
Professor of Physics
l;rd

Enclosures /l W"' “'J\
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3.
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Frocedures for Handling
fadioactive Materials

Department of Physice
Indiana University

All orders for radioisotopes must be approved by the Chairman of the
Isotope Committee (A. C. G. Mitchell),

shipments are received and opened only by responsible supervisory per-
sonnel (Profs. Langer, Mitchell, wilkinson, and Sampson), Aliguots for
research are meted out by the above for use by themselves or by instructed
personnel working under their supervision.

Areas in which radioisotopes are stored or used are so indicated by radia-

tion warning signe.

areas .,

Isotopes are stored in lead enclosures in controlled

Fersonnel working with radiocactive materials wear film badges and pocket
dosimeters to monitor the accumulated dose.
determine the instantaneous rate of irradiastion. No personnel are per-

mitted to accept an integrated dosage in excess of 200mR in any one week.
All personnel receive monthly blood counts.

Survey meters are used to

Areas in which radicactive materisil is handled are surveyed periodically.
All spills or surface contaminations are cleaned up at once., In the case
of non-removable contamination, the contaminated surface is either removed
or appropriately covered over,

6. ) axpended macerial is usually disposed of after having decayed to an ineig-
Uisposal is by means of controlled burning (to reduce the
bulk) and then buried in an unfrequented area, During chemical processing
suall amounte (less than l.mc) of water soluble material are flushed into
the sewer usually highly diluted with inactive carrier isotopes of the

nificant level.

same element.
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INDIANA UNIVERSITY
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DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS (ﬂl >
BLOOMINGTON. INDIANA
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June 8, 1956

I P 024 o e
Mr. Lester R. Rogers, Chief L/ J il T e T et I
Byproduct licensing Branch el B g B0
Isotopes sxtension gL s SRVt [ |
Division of Cirilian Application

Oak Ridge National Laboratory

Oak Kidge, Tennessee

Dear Sir:

Subject: Application for Broad Specific License
Physics Department - Indiana University

I am in receipt of & letter dated June 5, 1956 to Mr. R. M.
Priest from Mr. Lester Hogers concerning our application for a broed
specific license for the Department of Physics at Indiana University.

I would call your attention to the fact that most of the
information you asked for in your lstter was supplied on the applica-
tion form and attachments. In regard to your specific questions, the
information is as follows:

l. A list of the local Isotope Committee of the Physics
Department., This is not requested on your application form. The
local Isotope Committes will consist of A. C. G. Mitchell, Chairman,
L. M. langer, Radiological Safety Officer. All requests for radio-
active isotopes cross my desk and none can be procured without my

signature.

2. A copy of administrative procedures establishing local
Isotope Cammittee control over byproduct material use and procurement.
we do not have such an administrative procedure and do not propose to
set one up. ALl radicactive isotopes and their handling are directly
under the supervisian of the four people listed in the supplement to 1
the application, namely A. C. G. Mitchell, L. M. Langer, R. G. wWilkinson, '

‘and M, B, Sampson, We do not have inexperienced people handling radio-

active isotopes without the supervision of these four cxperienced in-
vestigators.
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3. Clarification of the 1000 millicurie possesesion limit,
we shall go along with your suggested limit of 500 millicuries for
sach byproduct between Atomic Nos, 3 to 83,

4o Coamplete description of laboratery facilities available
in the Physice lepartment. The instrumente available for monitoring
are set forth in the attachment; supplement to application. The
facilitiss are the same as those in 1953, namely, one chemical labor-
atory equipped with hood, lead shielding as necessary, and lead storage
baxes distributed in places throughout the building such that the radia-
tion hazard is kept to & minimum,

5« Detalls of disposing of radioactive waste. In most cases
sources are 8o short-lived that they die down to a negligible level
(stored in lead boxes) before they have to be disposed of. Filter papers
are bumed and the residues buried in an area behind the Physics Labora-
tory which is not frequented by pecple. The area has been monitored by
us and has always been fourd to be way below tolerance. We should be
happy to have you monitor this area at any time you wish,

1 note that you are holding up our application for the pro=-

curement of nﬁggm;o of Bismuth 207 until the red tape of the
blanket lp.cf%ic cense is settled. This ie holding up our work and

we would appreciate it if you would make arrangements to procure the
Bismuth 207 ana alsc issue the blanket license at your earliest con=-
venience.

Yours truly,

Bplan @, WA A24E

Allan C, G. Mitchell
Chairman
Department of Physice

ACQM:r)

cc: Mr, Paul C. Aebersold
“ro Bo “o Pﬁ..t
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